
From: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Sent: June-27-11 12:14 PM
To: Nicholas Kavanagh; Kevin Robertson; info@nirb.ca
Cc: John Craig; Tracey McCaie
Subject: RE: N2007C0014 Extension Request

Afternoon;
Extension request N2007C0014 does not require an NPC conformity review. The 
terms to which the 
proponent agreed to under a May 1, 2007 review are still in effect.  Any 
questions and or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Nicholas Kavanagh [mailto:Nicholas.Kavanagh@inac-ainc.gc.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 1:10 PM 
To: Kevin Robertson; info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark 
Cc: John Craig; Tracey McCaie 
Subject: N2007C0014 Extension Request

INAC File: N2007C0014
NIRB: 07E038
 
Please see attached document regarding the request for an extension to Land 
Use Permit N2007C0014. 
 
Should you have any questions, don't hesitate to get in touch. 
 
Have a great day!
 
 
 
 
Nicholas Kavanagh
Assistant Land Administrator
Land Administration - Nunavut
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Tel. (867) 975-4294
Fax (867) 975-4286
 
Visit our new regional Web site at www.inac.gc.ca/nunavut 
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